
SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM 1 of 4
Micron Station Production Well No. 4 Project  IFB | ADDENDUM 1

Micron Station Production Well No. 4 Project
Solicitation Number: CO-00247

Job No.:  16-6004

ADDENDUM 1
January 7, 2019

To Bidder of Record:

This addendum, applicable to work referenced above, is an amendment to the bid proposal, plans and
specifications and as such will be a part of and included in the Contract Documents. Acknowledge receipt of
this addendum by entering the Addendum number and issue date on the space provided in submitted copies
of the bid proposal.

RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS

1. Question: In Section 5.18 of General Conditions –  In paragraph titled “Working Hours” it implies all work
must be performed between 8 am & 5 pm during the week and no work on Saturday and Sunday.  Will it
be allowable to conduct drilling on a 24 hour basis?
Response: Not without approval as described in General Conditions. See also section 01110.

2. Question: In Section 02633, Part 1.01 A 3. – The Contractor will be required to demonstrate that Contractor
can provide a drilling rig with a minimum of 200,000-lb hook-load capacity.  How will SAWS confirm the rig
capability offered by the Contractor?
Response: The Contractor will report this information.

3. Question: In Part 3.03 Pilot Hole Specifications, it states in Part B. that at least 40 feet of temporary 12 to
14 inch diameter casing shall be set in the top of pilot hole. If Pilot Hole is drilled with the rotary reverse-
circulation technique, the temporary casing will be unnecessary.  Can the Contractor omit this requirement
if using rotary reverse-circulation drilling techniques?
Response: Yes, the 12- to 14-inch temporary casing may be omitted if reverse-circulation is used.

4. Question: In Section 3.13, Well Development and Pre-Test, paragraph B, item #2 states the discharge
piping and pump unit be sufficient to conduct water to box culvert along the east side of Micron
Drive.  During Pre-Bid Meeting, we noticed there are stormwater grates near the proposed well site. Can
the Contractor discharge well development water into these grates?
Response: No, they cannot be used.

5. Question: In Section 3.15, Well Development, paragraph B , item #2 states the discharge piping and pump
unit be sufficient to conduct water to box culvert along the east side of Micron Drive.  Can Contractor
discharge well development water into these onsite stormwater grates?
Response: No, they cannot be used.

6. Question: During the Pre-Bid Meeting, it was discussed that any road base brought in for pad construction
may be allowed to stay in place after well completion. Is this a correct assumption?
Response: Yes.

7. Question: During the Pre-Bid Meeting, it was implied the entire open area around the proposed wells site
would be available for staging and storing equipment.  Is this a correct assumption?
Response: Staged and stored equipment and materials should be no less than 30 feet from existing
facilities.
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8. Comment: Reference on page 74; Item 5.8-1, that NSF certified material will be required if water is going
to be in contact.  The casing that is specified is 30” OD x .500” Wall; Low Carbon Steel (LCS)
Casing.  Where Low Carbon Steel is not available as NSF approved, High Strength Low Alloy (HSLA) is
available with NSF Certifications.  High Strength Low Alloy A606, Type-4 is the same material that is being
used in the SAWS- Turtle Creek Wells.  The material has 9 times the corrosion resistance of Low Carbon,
it has 42% more yield strength, and (again) can be provided as a certified NSF material for drinking water.
With the increased strength of HSLA versus LCS, the wall thickness for the steel could possibly be changed
from .500” (as is the case with LCS) to .437” (on the HSLA).  30” OD x .437” Wall HSLA has a collapse
strength of 160.36 psi.
Response: We are aware of this material. Thanks for the information.

9. Question: What is the finished elevation on the wellsite?
Response: 822 ft, or existing grade under this contract.

10. Question: Can the Contractor cut and balance the padsite?
Response: Yes.

11. Question: What are the padsite dimensions?
Response: Please refer to the construction area shown in the drawings.

12. Question: Does the padsite location and access road have to be removed after well is complete?
Response: These may remain.

13. Question: Does excess spoil from cutting and balancing wellsite have to be hauled off or can it remain
onsite?
Response: It may be spread onsite.

14. Question: Need additional sound wall as 300 LF is not enough and needs to be 32 ft. tall (Turtle Creek has
800 LF of 32 ft. tall and that is what will be needed here).
Response: Question was submitted late. There is insufficient time to investigate the assumptions behind
this question and provide a response.

15. Question: Can spiral weld casing be used or will it need to be straight seam?
Response: Yes, spiral well casing will be acceptable, provided it meets the standards in the technical
specifications.

16. Question: Discharge location for testing water?
Response: Provided in plan sheet C-2.0

17. Question: NTP date?
Response: SAWS anticipates a NTP in early March.

18. Question: TCEQ Approval?
Response: Plans have been approved by TCEQ.

19. Question: EAA Approval?
Response: EAA drilling permit is in process.

20. Question: Is there data for another well that we can study in order to prepare our bid?
Response: Reports for wells 1-3 are included in this Addendum.

CHANGES TO THE  SPECIFICATIONS

1. INVITATION TO BIDDERS. The previous Invitation to Bidders is replaced with the attached revised
Invitation to Bidders, noting the following change:

a. Sealed Bids Due Date was updated to correctly reflect the new calendar year, 2019.

2. SUPPLEMENTAL CONDITIONS.  ARTICLE V, CONTRACT RESPONSIBILITIES. Remove Section 5.6.2
in its entirety and replace with the following:





IV-4
Rev. 09/21/2017

INVITATION TO BIDDERS

Solicitation No. CO-00247

Sealed bids are requested by the San Antonio Water System for the construction of one public water supply
well for the Micron Station Production Well No. 4 Project, SAWS Job No. 16-6004.

To view additional project information, as well as obtain the plans and specifications for this project, visit
our website located at www.saws.org and click on the Business Center.  Then select Bidder, Consultant,
and Vendor Registration, which is located on the left-hand side of the screen.  Select the Register Now
button and proceed with registration.

For difficulties downloading plans and specifications, contact the Contracting Department at 210-233-3341.

A non-mandatory pre-bid meeting and site visit will be held at 10:00 AM (CT) on December 18, 2018 at
the San Antonio Water System’s Micron Pump Station, 7531 Micron Drive, San Antonio, Texas
78251.

For questions regarding this solicitation, technical questions or additional information, please contact Janie
M. Powell, Contract Administrator, in writing via email to: Janie.Powell@saws.org or by fax to (210) 233-
5351 until 4:00 PM (CT) on December 20, 2018. Answers to the questions will be posted to the web site
by 5:00 PM (CT) on January 7, 2018 as a separate document or included as part of an addendum. Please
be advised that Bidders are prohibited from communicating with any other SAWS staff, the Consultant, the
Developer, or City of San Antonio officials regarding this IFB up until the contract is awarded as outlined in
the Instructions to Bidders.

Sealed bids will be received by Counter Services in the Customer Service office across from the Guard
Station, 2800 U.S. Hwy 281 North, Customer Center Building, San Antonio, Texas 78212, until 10:00 AM
(CT), January 14, 2019.  Bids will then be publicly opened and read aloud by Contract Administration in
CR-C145, Customer Center Building, 2800 U.S. Hwy 281 North, San Antonio, Texas. Each bid must be
accompanied by a cashier's check, certified check, or bid bond in an amount not less than five percent of
the total bid price.




























































































































